|
Exeter
City Council
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
Date: Friday 29 January 2016
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: Bad Homburg Room, Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter

Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business.

If you have an enquiry regarding any items on this agenda, please contact Howard Bassett,
Democratic Services Officer (Committees) on 01392 265107 or email howard.bassett@exeter.qov.uk

Entry to the Civic Centre can be gained through the Customer Services Centre, Paris Street.

Membership -
Councillors George, D Henson and Shiel

Agenda

Part I: Items suggested for discussion with the press and public present

1 Appointment of Chair

To appoint a Chair for the meeting.

2 Declarations of Interest

Councillors are reminded of the need to declare any disclosable pecuniary
interests that relate to business on the agenda and which have not already been
included in the register of interests, before any discussion takes place on the
item. Unless the interest is sensitive, you must also disclose the nature of the
interest. In accordance with the Council's Code of Conduct, you must then leave
the room and must not participate in any further discussion of the item.
Councillors requiring clarification should seek the advice of the Monitoring Officer
prior to the day of the meeting.

3 LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985 EXCLUSION
OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

To pass the following resolution:

RESOLVED that, under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the
press excluded from the meeting for item 6 on the grounds that it involves the
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Part |
of Schedule 12A of the Act.


mailto:howard.bassett@exeter.gov.uk

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976 AND TOWN POLICE
CLAUSES ACT 1847

4 Application for the renewal of a Private Hire Vehicle Over 8 Years Old (Mr

AHG)
To consider the report of the Assistant Director Environment. (Pages 3 -
18)
5 Application for the grant of a Private Hire Vehicle over four years old (Mr
WC)
To consider the report of the Assistant Director Environment.
Part Il: Item suggested for discussion with the press and public excluded
6 To determine if the applicant is a fit and proper person to hold a taxi drivers
licence under the relevant legislation
To consider the report of the Assistant Director Environment. (Pages 19
- 34)

Individual reports on this agenda can be produced in large print
on request to Democratic Services (Committees) on 01392
265107.



Agenda ltem 4

REPORT TO LICENSING (SUB) COMMITTEE

Time and Date of Hearing: 10.00 29 JANUARY 2016 PART 1 Matter

Report of: Environmental Health and Licensing Manager

Type of Application: Request for the RENEWAL of a Private Hire vehicle over 8 years
Legislation: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976

Town Police Clauses Act 1847

Ward Application Refers to:

Not Applicable

Applicant: Mr A H Goode

Premises Address: Not Applicable

1. Whatis thereport about?

1.1 An application has been received from Mr A H GOODE for the RENEWAL of a private
hire vehicle over 8 years old. This is a matter that cannot be dealt with under
delegated powers.

2.  Arethere any representations?

2.1 There is no provision in the legislation for anyone to submit representations relating to
this kind of application.

3. Report details:

3.1 The vehicle, a Citroen C8 registration mark CA06 XJE was first registered on 23
August 2006 making the vehicle over 8 years old at subsequent licensing so cannot be
dealt with under delegated powers.

3.2  The vehicle is currently licensed as a Private Hire vehicle until 29 January 2016.

3.3 Attached to the report is the current MOT (dated within 3 months), the full inspection
report and photographs.

3.4 The vehicle was checked by a Licensing Enforcement Officer on 7 January 2016 and
was found to be in a satisfactory condition.

4.  What are the legal aspects?

4.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee are required only to ensure that Public safety is not
compromised by the granting of an extension of the licence. If they are satisfied that

safety is reasonably assured the may grant the licence for a maximum of 12 months or
such shorter period as they see as appropriate.

5. Recommendations:

5.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee are asked to determine the application having regard to
current policy.

Page 3



Environmental Health and Licensing Manager

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972 (as amended)
Background papers used in compiling this report:-

None

Contact for enquires:

Democratic Services (Committees)
Room 2.3

01392 265275

N.B THIS IS NOT PART OF THE REPORT

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE / DRIVERS LICENCES

You are invited to appear before the Licensing Sub-Committee to speak in support of your
application. A legal or other adviser may accompany you but may not appear instead of you.

Your Application

Depending on the circumstances, your application may be heard in part two of the
Committee meeting procedures from which members of the public and press are excluded.
You will be notified in advance if your application will be a part two matter, if you have not
been advised of this, the hearing will be in the Public domain.

You or your adviser would be expected to respond to an officer’s verbal introduction outlining
the above report. You or your adviser may be asked questions and may be invited to ask
guestions if appropriate.

At the end of the hearing you will be asked to withdraw and the Committee will reach a

decision. On conclusion of the decision making process you will then be recalled and the
decision announced.

Page 4



P126

Driver & Vehicle ' ifi

Pehehy MOT Test Certificate

Agency

MOT Test Number Vehicle Registration Mark Vehicle Identification Number

|515073196153 ] [EAOGXJE | [yF7EBRHKH13307856

Make Model Colour

LpITROEN 4] [cs | IRed

Issuer's Name Test Class Country of Registration

IM. TAYLOR ‘1 |4 | lGreat Britain

Expiry Date . Issued Test Station

L} December 2016 (SIXTEEN) | l1o Nov 2015 | 81422

Odometer Reading and History Inspection Authority

10 11 2015: 182891 mi COUNTY TYRE SERVICE LTD

24 11 2014: 174968 mi ALPHINGTON STREET

) EXETER

29 11 20130 158673 mi EX2 8LR . 01392279292

13 11 2012: 121905 mi

Additional Information Signature of Issuer

To preserve the anniversary of the expiry date,

the earliest you can present your vehicle for

test is 2 November 2016. =T
r-—=_

Advisory Information

About this document

1 This document is a receipt style certificate telling you that an MOT Test pass result has been recorded in the Driver & Vehicle
Standards Agency's (DVSA's) database of MOT Test results; this can be verified at www.gov.uk/check-mot-status.

2 A test certificate relates only to the condition of the components examined at the time of test. It does not confirm the vehicle will remain
roadworthy throughout the validity period of the certificate.

3 Check carefully that the details are correct.

4 Whilst advisory items listed above do not constitute MOT failure items, they are drawn to your attention for advice.

5 For further information about this document, please visit www.gov.uk/getting-an-mot or contact DVSA on 0300 123 9000*.

*Your call may be monitored or recorded for lawful purposes.
Page 1 of 1
Page 5




1 Pi2 6
Qoyman Levensq,

Mummmmm

—

—_—

Consultant Automotive Engineer & Assesso!
VEHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT

YOUR ATTENTION IS DRAWN TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS BELOW

c3por Sib.l‘,"l_v can be

It must be noted in the absence of a 'l or pit being lable, the e on of t s undersi ould pidabl d
NL/15012015/4722 2 Inspection Dare: 15 January 2015
Ml“ A H GOOde Adelaide Court
Sowton & Topsham Cars Queens Road
Flat 2, Adelaide Court Exeter
Queens Road EX2 9EU
Exeter
EX2 9EU
Telephone: 07971687112 Telephone
VEHICLE DETAILS
Make & Model | Citroen C8 Registration No. | CA06 XJE
Colour Red Metallic/Pearlecent Engine CC | 1997 (approx)
Vehicle tdentity Number (VIN No.) | WF7TEBRHKH13307856 Confirmed XES
Not Identified NOTE: Engine Capacity cannot be confirmed
ation doc checked NO | MOT Certificate Expives | 01/12/2015
Odometer R 175661 Miles Service Records YES
PLEASE READ ALL THE PAGES OF THE REPORT

TIGHLIGHTED FROM PAGE 5, REQUIR R INVESTIGATION Al

When cons1dermg this vehlcle its age and higher than average recorded mileage must be taken into account. Due to the
recorded mileage, the future life expectancy of components cannot be anticipated. Generally the vehicle was in a good
and presentable condition, although there were some areas which require further investigation and rectification as
necessary.

Norman Levenson Limited, 4 Genn, %Qg) gzm s Chapel, Gunnislake, Cornwall PL18 9TB
Tel/Fax: 01822 2585081 ¢ M l 651 e E-Mail:inspect4me@uwclub.net
Registered in England No: 3104298.




it S S
8 8
S N/A
S N/A
S i S I Good
FUEL SYTEM
175, §anl ] i 8§ No
i 5 .
< S 5
Mo ! s @
g g 5

3 AMD TYRES Tvpe:Sisel Whes!

Spare is full size Sigel

5
8§ Slightly marked
Make Size Type / Construction #in tread depth
Winda WP16 Z15/60 B16 09H Radial/Tubeless 4-Smm s
Winda WP16 2E5/60 R16 99H Radial/Tubeless 4 - Smm S
Triangle Sport 215/60 Ri6 99U Radial/Tubeless Gmm <]
i Triangle Sport 215/60 R16 99H Radial/Tubetess 4 - Smm S
P Goedyer Excellenee 215/66 R16 99V Radial/Directional 4mm 5
[
1
ROAD TEST
; +eading [ 175671 Miles [ o s Dyl
| 10 Miles | o s nn 0 66 MUPLH.
T S ) 5 s
s S S
s S S
s N/A S
Mo |! Hing 1 - Mo
i Ng | 8 X
N/A S
[Mo |1 I No

Morman Levenson Limited, 4 Gennys Close, St. Ann’s Chapel, Gunnislake, Cormwall PL18 9TB

Tel/Fax: 01822 258508 » Mobile: 07860 252631 o E-Mail:inspectdme@uwclub.net

Registered in England No: 3104298,

Page 7




LA

Bssential & Desirable Repairs & Additional Comments

Tiem ] Defeet/Item requiring further Investigation /rectification B TD/X B
43 } One element of the high level brake light did not operate, I'D
57 | The rear screen washer did not seem to operate D

163 During the road test the "fault" warning light was

ont continuously. X

CABG6 XJE NL/15612015/4722 2

Norman Levensan Limited, 4 Gennys Close, StAmn's Chapel, Gunnislake, Cornwall PLIS 9TB
Tel/Fax: 01822 258508 o Mobile: 07860 252651 « E-Mail:inspectdmef@uwelub.net
Registered in England No: 3104298

Page 8



Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank






This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Application for the renewal of a Private Hire Vehicle Over 8 Years Old (Mr AHG)
	P126 MOT and Mech Ins Report
	P126 front interior view
	P126 other rear interior view
	P126 rear interior view
	P126 side view
	P126

	5 Application for the grant of a Private Hire Vehicle over four years old (Mr WC)
	P077 MOT and Mech Ins Report
	P077 close up of body work
	P077 driver's interior view
	P077 front outside view
	P077 interior view
	P077 passenger side outside view
	P077 rear interior view
	P077 rear outside view

	6 To determine if the applicant is a fit and proper person to hold a taxi drivers licence under the relevant legislation
	Sparks Documentation
	Sparks RESTRICTED


